

Project Management

Achieving Competitive Advantage

FOURTH EDITION

Jeffrey K. Pinto

PEARSON

Fourth Edition

GLOBAL EDITION

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

ACHIEVING COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE

Jeffrey K. Pinto

Pennsylvania State University

PEARSON

Boston Columbus Indianapolis New York San Francisco Hoboken Amsterdam Cape Town Dubai London Madrid Milan Munich Paris Montreal Toronto Delhi Mexico City São Paulo Sydney Hong Kong Seoul Singapore Taipei Tokyo To Mary Beth, my wife, with the most profound thanks and love for her unwavering support. And, to our children, Emily, AJ, and Joseph—three "projects" that are definitely over budget but that are performing far better than I could have hoped!

VP, Product Management: Donna Battista Editor-in-Chief: Stephanie Wall Acquisitions Editor: Dan Tylman Program Manager Team Lead: Ashley Santora Program Manager: Claudia Fernandes Editorial Assistant: Linda Albelli Acquisitions Editor, Global Editions: Vrinda Malik Project Editor, Global Editions: Suchismita Ukil VP, Marketing: Maggie Moylan Product Marketing Manager: Anne Fahlgren Field Marketing Manager: Lenny Raper Strategic Marketing Manager: Erin Gardner Project Manager Team Lead: Judy Leale Project Manager: Nicole Suddeth Media Production Manager, Global Editions: M. Vikram Kumar

Senior Production Controller, Global Editions:
Trudy Kimber
Operations Specialist: Carol Melville
Cover Designer: Lumina Datamatics, Inc
Cover Photo: Voyagerix/Shutterstock
VP, Director of Digital Strategy & Assessment: Paul
Gentile
Manager of Learning Applications: Paul Deluca
Digital Editor: Brian Surette
Digital Studio Manager: Diane Lombardo
Digital Studio Project Manager: Robin Lazrus
Digital Studio Project Manager: Alana Coles
Digital Studio Project Manager: Monique Lawrence
Digital Studio Project Manager: Regina DaSilva
Full-Service Project Management and Composition:

Credits and acknowledgments borrowed from other sources and reproduced, with permission, in this textbook appear on the appropriate page within text.

Microsoft and/or its respective suppliers make no representations about the suitability of the information contained in the documents and related graphics published as part of the services for any purpose. All such documents and related graphics are provided "as is" without warranty of any kind. Microsoft and/or its respective suppliers hereby disclaim all warranties and conditions with regard to this information, including all warranties and conditions of merchantability, whether express, implied or statutory, fitness for a particular purpose, title and non-infringement. In no event shall Microsoft and/or its respective suppliers be liable for any special, indirect or consequential damages or any damages whatsoever resulting from loss of use, data or profits, whether in an action of contract, negligence or other tortious action, arising out of or in connection with the use or performance of information available from the services. The documents and related graphics contained herein could include technical inaccuracies or typographical errors. Changes are periodically added to the information herein. Microsoft and/or its respective suppliers may make improvements and/or changes in the product(s) and/or the program(s) described herein at any time. Partial screen shots may be viewed in full within the software version specified.

Microsoft[®] Windows[®], and Microsoft Office[®] are registered trademarks of the Microsoft Corporation in the U.S.A. and other countries. This book is not sponsored or endorsed by or affiliated with the Microsoft Corporation.

Pearson Education Limited Edinburgh Gate Harlow Essex CM20 2JE England

and Associated Companies throughout the world

Visit us on the World Wide Web at: www.pearsonglobaleditions.com

© Pearson Education Limited 2016

The rights of Jeffrey K. Pinto to be identified as the author of this work have been asserted by him in accordance with the Copyright, Designs and Patents Act 1988.

Authorized adaptation from the United States edition, entitled Project Management: Achieving Competitive Advantage, 4th edition, ISBN 978-0-13-379807-4, by Jeffrey K. Pinto, published by Pearson Education, Inc. © 2016.

All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording or otherwise, without either the prior written permission of the publisher or a license permitting restricted copying in the United Kingdom issued by the Copyright Licensing Agency Ltd, Saffron House, 6–10 Kirby Street, London EC1N 8TS.

All trademarks used herein are the property of their respective owners. The use of any trademark in this text does not vest in the author or publisher any trademark ownership rights in such trademarks, nor does the use of such trademarks imply any affiliation with or endorsement of this book by such owners.

ISBN 10: 1-292-09479-6 ISBN 13: 978-1-292-09479-3

British Library Cataloguing-in-Publication Data A catalogue record for this book is available from the British Library

10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1 17 16 15

Typeset in 10/12 Palatino by Integra Software Services

Printed and bound by Vivar in Malaysia

PEARSON

BRIEF CONTENTS

Preface 13

Chapter 1	Introduction: Why Project Management? 21	
Chapter 2	The Organizational Context: Strategy, Structure, and Culture	56
Chapter 3	Project Selection and Portfolio Management 96	
Chapter 4	Leadership and the Project Manager 135	
Chapter 5	Scope Management 164	
Chapter 6	Project Team Building, Conflict, and Negotiation 206	
Chapter 7	Risk Management 243	
Chapter 8	Cost Estimation and Budgeting 276	
Chapter 9	Project Scheduling: Networks, Duration Estimation, and Critical Path 316	
Chapter 10	Project Scheduling: Lagging, Crashing, and Activity Networks	350
Chapter 11	Advanced Topics in Planning and Scheduling: Agile and Critical Chain 386	
Chapter 12	Resource Management 420	
Chapter 13	Project Evaluation and Control 451	
Chapter 14	Project Closeout and Termination 497	

Appendix A The Cumulative Standard Normal Distribution 529

Appendix B Tutorial for MS Project 2013 530

Appendix C Project Plan Template 540

Glossary 544

Company Index 554

Name Index 555

Subject Index 558

CONTENTS

-		-		40
MI	0	12	ce	7.3
1 1	Sec. 1	L	1. 1.	1

Chapter 1 INTRODUCTION: WHY PROJECT MANAGEMENT?

PROJECT PROFILE: Development Projects in Lagos, Nigeria 22

Introduction 24

- 1.1 What Is a Project? 25 General Project Characteristics 26
- 1.2 Why Are Projects Important? 29 PROJECT PROFILE: "Throwing Good Money after Bad": the BBC's Digital Media Initiative 30
- 1.3 Project Life Cycles 33
 - BOX 1.1: Project Managers in Practice 35
- 1.4 Determinants of Project Success 36
 - BOX 1.2: Project Management Research in Brief 39
- 1.5 Developing Project Management Maturity 39
- 1.6 Project Elements and Text Organization 43

Summary 47 • Key Terms 49 • Discussion Questions 49 Case Study 1.1 MegaTech, Inc. 49
 Case Study 1.2 The IT. Department at Hamelin Hospital 50 • Case Study 1.3 Disney's Expedition Everest 51 • Case Study 1.4 Rescue of Chilean Miners 52 • Internet Exercises 53 • PMP Certification Sample Questions 54 • Notes 54

Chapter 2 THE ORGANIZATIONAL CONTEXT: STRATEGY, STRUCTURE, AND CULTURE 56

PROJECT PROFILE: Tesla's \$5 Billion Gamble 57

Introduction 58

- 2.1 Projects and Organizational Strategy 59
- 2.2 Stakeholder Management 61 Identifying Project Stakeholders 62 Managing Stakeholders 65
- 2.3 Organizational Structure 67
- 2.4 Forms of Organizational Structure 68

Functional Organizations 68

Project Organizations 70

Matrix Organizations 73

Moving to Heavyweight Project Organizations 75

■ BOX 2.1: Project Management Research in Brief 76

- 2.5 Project Management Offices 77
- 2.6 Organizational Culture 79

How Do Cultures Form? 81

Organizational Culture and Project Management 83

PROJECT PROFILE: Electronic Arts and the Power of Strong Culture in Design Teams 84

Summary 85 • Key Terms 87 • Discussion Questions 87 • Case Study 2.1 Rolls-Royce Corporation 87 • Case Study 2.2 Classic Case:

- Paradise Lost—The Xerox Alto 88 Case Study 2.3 Project Task Estimation and the Culture of "Gotcha!" 89 • Case Study 2.4 Widgets 'R Us 90
- Internet Exercises 90 PMP Certification Sample Questions 90 Integrated Project—Building Your Project Plan 92
 Notes 94

Chapter 3 PROJECT SELECTION AND PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT

PROJECT PROFILE: Project Selection Procedures: A Cross-Industry Sampler 97

Introduction 98

- 3.1 Project Selection 98
- 3.2 Approaches to Project Screening and Selection 100

Method One: Checklist Model 100

Method Two: Simplified Scoring Models 102

Limitations of Scoring Models 104

Method Three: The Analytical Hierarchy Process 104

Method Four: Profile Models 108

3.3 Financial Models 110

Payback Period 110

Net Present Value 112

Discounted Payback 114

Internal Rate of Return 114

Choosing a Project Selection Approach 116

PROJECT PROFILE: Project Selection and Screening at GE: The Tollgate Process 117

3.4 Project Portfolio Management 118

Objectives and Initiatives 119

Developing a Proactive Portfolio 120

Keys to Successful Project Portfolio Management 123

Problems in Implementing Portfolio Management 124

Summary 125 • Key Terms 126 • Solved Problems 127 Discussion Questions 128
 Problems 128
 Case Study 3.1 Keflavik Paper Company 131 • Case Study 3.2 Project Selection at Nova Western, Inc. 132 • Internet Exercises 133 • Notes 133

Chapter 4 LEADERSHIP AND THE PROJECT MANAGER 135

PROJECT PROFILE: Leading by Example for the London Olympics—Sir John Armitt 136 Introduction 137

- 4.1 Leaders Versus Managers 138
- 4.2 How the Project Manager Leads 139

Acquiring Project Resources 139

Motivating and Building Teams 140

Having a Vision and Fighting Fires 141

Communicating 141

■ BOX 4.1: Project Management Research in Brief 144

4.3 Traits of Effective Project Leaders 145

Conclusions about Project Leaders 146

PROJECT PROFILE: Dr. Elattuvalapil Sreedharan, India's Project Management Guru 146

4.4 Project Champions 147

Champions—Who Are They? 148

What Do Champions Do? 149

How to Make a Champion 150

4.5 The New Project Leadership 151

■ BOX 4.2: Project Managers in Practice 152

PROJECT PROFILE: The Challenge of Managing Internationally 153

4.6 Project Management Professionalism 154

Summary 155 • Key Terms 156 • Discussion Questions 156

- Case Study 4.1 In Search of Effective Project Managers 157
- Case Study 4.2 Finding the Emotional Intelligence to Be a Real Leader 157
- Case Study 4.3 Problems with John 158
 Internet Exercises 161
- PMP Certification Sample Questions 161
 Notes 162

Chapter 5 SCOPE MANAGEMENT 164

PROJECT PROFILE: "We look like fools."—Oregon's Failed Rollout of Its Obamacare Web Site 165

Introduction 166

5.1 Conceptual Development 168

The Statement of Work 170

The Project Charter 171

PROJECT PROFILE: Statements of Work: Then and Now 171

5.2 The Scope Statement 173

The Work Breakdown Structure 173

Purposes of the Work Breakdown Structure 174

The Organization Breakdown Structure 179

The Responsibility Assignment Matrix 180

5.3 Work Authorization 181

PROJECT PROFILE: Defining a Project Work Package 183

- 5.4 Scope Reporting 184
 - BOX 5.1: Project Management Research in Brief 185
- 5.5 Control Systems 187

Configuration Management 187

5.6 Project Closeout 189

Summary 190 • Key Terms 191 • Discussion Questions 191

- Problems 192
 Case Study 5.1 Boeing's Virtual Fence 192
- Case Study 5.2 California's High-Speed Rail Project 193
- Case Study 5.3 Five Star Hotel ELV (Extra Low Voltage) Project 195
- Case Study 5.4 The Expeditionary Fighting Vehicle 196
 Internet

Exercises 198 • PMP Certification Sample Questions 198 • MS Project Exercises 199 • Appendix 5.1: Sample Project Charter 200 • Integrated Project—Developing the Work Breakdown Structure 202 • Notes 204

Chapter 6 PROJECT TEAM BUILDING, CONFLICT, AND NEGOTIATION 206

PROJECT PROFILE: Engineers Without Borders: Project Teams Impacting Lives 207 Introduction 208

6.1 Building the Project Team 209

Identify Necessary Skill Sets 209

Identify People Who Match the Skills 209

Talk to Potential Team Members and Negotiate with Functional Heads 209

Build in Fallback Positions 211

Assemble the Team 211

6.2 Characteristics of Effective Project Teams 212

A Clear Sense of Mission 212

A Productive Interdependency 212

Cohesiveness 213

Trust 213

Enthusiasm 213

Results Orientation 214

6.3 Reasons Why Teams Fail 214

Poorly Developed or Unclear Goals 214

Poorly Defined Project Team Roles and Interdependencies 214

Lack of Project Team Motivation 215

Poor Communication 215

Poor Leadership 215

Turnover Among Project Team Members 216

Dysfunctional Behavior 216

6.4 Stages in Group Development 216

Stage One: Forming 217 Stage Two: Storming 217 Stage Three: Norming 218 Stage Four: Performing 218 Stage Five: Adjourning 218 Punctuated Equilibrium 218

6.5 Achieving Cross-Functional Cooperation 219

Superordinate Goals 219

Rules and Procedures 220

Physical Proximity 221

Accessibility 221

Outcomes of Cooperation: Task and Psychosocial Results 221

6.6 Virtual Project Teams 222

PROJECT PROFILE: Tele-Immersion Technology Eases the Use of Virtual Teams 223

6.7 Conflict Management 224

What Is Conflict? 225

Sources of Conflict 226

Methods for Resolving Conflict 228

6.8 Negotiation 229

Questions to Ask Prior to the Negotiation 229

Principled Negotiation 230

Invent Options for Mutual Gain 232

Insist on Using Objective Criteria 233

Summary 234 • Key Terms 234 • Discussion Questions 235 • Case Study 6.1 Columbus Instruments 235 • Case Study 6.2 The Bean Counter and the Cowboy 236 • Case Study 6.3 Johnson & Rogers Software Engineering, Inc. 237 • Exercise in Negotiation 239 • Internet Exercises 240 • PMP Certification Sample Questions 240 • Notes 241

Chapter 7 RISK MANAGEMENT 243

PROJECT PROFILE: The Building that Melted Cars 244

Introduction 245

■ BOX 7.1: Project Managers in Practice 247

7.1 Risk Management: A Four-Stage Process 248

Risk Identification 248

PROJECT PROFILE: Bank of America Completely Misjudges Its Customers 250

Risk Breakdown Structures 251

Analysis of Probability and Consequences 251

Risk Mitigation Strategies 254

Use of Contingency Reserves 256

Other Mitigation Strategies 257

Control and Documentation 257

PROJECT PROFILE: Collapse of Shanghai Apartment Building 259

7.2 Project Risk Management: An Integrated Approach 261

Summary 263 • Key Terms 264 • Solved Problem 264

Discussion Questions 264
 Problems 264
 Case Study 7.1 Classic Case: de Havilland's Falling Comet 265
 Case Study 7.2 The Spanish Navy Pays Nearly \$3 Billion for a Submarine That Will Sink Like a Stone 268

Case Study 7.3 Classic Case: Nicoll Highway Collapse 269
 Internet Exercises 271
 PMP Certification Sample Questions 271
 Integrated Project—Project Risk Assessment 273
 Notes 275

Chapter 8 COST ESTIMATION AND BUDGETING 276

PROJECT PROFILE: Sochi Olympics—What's the Cost of National Prestige? 277

8.1 Cost Management 279

Direct Versus Indirect Costs 280

Recurring Versus Nonrecurring Costs 281

Fixed Versus Variable Costs 281

Normal Versus Expedited Costs 282

8.2 Cost Estimation 282

Learning Curves in Cost Estimation 286

■ BOX 8.1: Project Management Research in Brief 290

Problems with Cost Estimation 292

■ BOX 8.2: Project Management Research in Brief 294

8.3 Creating a Project Budget 295

Top-Down Budgeting 295

Bottom-Up Budgeting 296

Activity-Based Costing 296

8.4 Developing Budget Contingencies 298

Summary 300 • Key Terms 301 • Solved Problems 302 • Discussion Questions 303 • Problems 304 • Case Study 8.1 The

Hidden Costs of Infrastructure Projects—The Case of Building Dams 306
 Case Study 8.2 Boston's Central Artery/Tunnel Project 308
 Internet

Exercises 310 • PMP Certification Sample Questions 310 • Integrated Project—Developing the Cost Estimates and Budget 312 • Notes 314

Chapter 9 PROJECT SCHEDULING: NETWORKS, DURATION ESTIMATION, AND CRITICAL PATH 316

PROJECT PROFILE: After 20 Years and More Than \$50 Billion, Oil is No Closer to the Surface: The Caspian Kashagan Project 317

Introduction 318

9.1 Project Scheduling 319

9.2 Key Scheduling Terminology 320

9.3 Developing a Network 322

Labeling Nodes 323

Serial Activities 323

Concurrent Activities 323

Merge Activities 324

Burst Activities 325

9.4 Duration Estimation 327

9.5 Constructing the Critical Path 331

Calculating the Network 331

The Forward Pass 332

The Backward Pass 334

Probability of Project Completion 336

Laddering Activities 338

Hammock Activities 339

Options for Reducing the Critical Path 340

BOX 9.1: Project Management Research in Brief 341

Summary 342 • Key Terms 343 • Solved Problems 343 • Discussion Questions 345 • Problems 345 • Internet Exercises 347 • MS Project Exercises 348 • PMP Certification

Sample Questions 348 • Notes 349

Chapter 10 PROJECT SCHEDULING: LAGGING, CRASHING, AND ACTIVITY NETWORKS 350

PROJECT PROFILE: Enlarging the Panama Canal 351

Introduction 353

10.1 Lags in Precedence Relationships 353

Finish to Start 353

Finish to Finish 354

Start to Start 354

Start to Finish 355

10.2 Gantt Charts 355

Adding Resources to Gantt Charts 357

Incorporating Lags in Gantt Charts 358

■ BOX 10.1: Project Managers in Practice 358

10.3 Crashing Projects 360

Options for Accelerating Projects 360

Crashing the Project: Budget Effects 366

10.4 Activity-on-Arrow Networks 368

How Are They Different? 368

Dummy Activities 371

Forward and Backward Passes with AOA Networks 372

AOA Versus AON 373

10.5 Controversies in the Use of Networks 374

Conclusions 376

Summary 376 • Key Terms 377 • Solved Problems 377 • Discussion Questions 378 • Problems 378 • Case Study 10.1 Project Scheduling at Blanque Cheque Construction (A) 380 • Case Study 10.2 Project Scheduling at Blanque Cheque Construction (B) 380 • MS Project Exercises 381 • PMP Certification Sample Questions 381 • Integrated Project—Developing the Project Schedule 383 • Notes 385

Chapter 11 ADVANCED TOPICS IN PLANNING AND SCHEDULING: AGILE AND CRITICAL CHAIN 386

PROJECT PROFILE: Developing Projects Through Kickstarter—Do Delivery Dates Mean Anything? 387

Introduction 388

11.1 Agile Project Management 389

What Is Unique About Agile PM? 390

Tasks Versus Stories 391
Key Terms in Agile PM 392
Steps in Agile 393
Sprint Planning 394
Daily Scrums 394
The Development Work 394
Sprint Reviews 395
Sprint Retrospective 396
Problems with Agile 396

■ BOX 11.1: Project Management Research in Brief 396

- 11.2 Extreme Programming (XP) 397
- 11.3 The Theory of Constraints and Critical Chain Project Scheduling 397
 Theory of Constraints 398
- 11.4 The Critical Chain Solution to Project Scheduling 399
 Developing the Critical Chain Activity Network 401
 Critical Chain Solutions Versus Critical Path Solutions 403
 - PROJECT PROFILE: Eli Lilly Pharmaceuticals and Its Commitment to Critical Chain Project Management 405
- 11.5 Critical Chain Solutions to Resource Conflicts 406
- 11.6 Critical Chain Project Portfolio Management 407
 - BOX 11.2: Project Management Research in Brief 410
- 11.7 Critiques of CCPM 411

Summary 411 • Key Terms 413 • Solved Problem 413 • Discussion Questions 414 • Problems 414 • Case Study 11.1 It's an Agile World 416 • Case Study 11.2 Ramstein Products, Inc. 417 • Internet Exercises 418 • Notes 418

Chapter 12 RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 420

PROJECT PROFILE: Hong Kong Connects to the World's Longest Natural
Gas Pipeline 421

Introduction 422

- 12.1 The Basics of Resource Constraints 422
 Time and Resource Scarcity 423
- 12.2 Resource Loading 425
- 12.3 Resource Leveling 427

Step One: Develop the Resource-Loading Table 431
Step Two: Determine Activity Late Finish Dates 432
Step Three: Identify Resource Overallocation 432
Step Four: Level the Resource-Loading Table 432

- 12.4 Resource-Loading Charts 436
 - BOX 12.1: Project Managers in Practice 438
- 12.5 Managing Resources in Multiproject Environments 440

Schedule Slippage 440

Resource Utilization 440

In-Process Inventory 441

Resolving Resource Decisions in Multiproject Environments 441

Summary 443 • Key Terms 444 • Solved Problem 444 • Discussion Questions 445 • Problems 445 • Case Study 12.1 The Problems of Multitasking 447 • Internet Exercises 448 • MS Project Exercises 448 • PMP Certification Sample Questions 449 • Integrated Project—Managing Your Project's Resources 450 • Notes 450

试读结束: 需要全本请在线购买: www.ertongbook.com

Chapter 13 PROJECT EVALUATION AND CONTROL 451

PROJECT PROFILE: New York City's CityTime Project 452

Introduction 453

- 13.1 Control Cycles—A General Model 454
- 13.2 Monitoring Project Performance 455

The Project S-Curve: A Basic Tool 455

S-Curve Drawbacks 456

Milestone Analysis 457

Problems with Milestones 458

The Tracking Gantt Chart 459

Benefits and Drawbacks of Tracking Gantt Charts 460

13.3 Earned Value Management 460

Terminology for Earned Value 461

Creating Project Baselines 462

Why Use Earned Value? 463

Steps in Earned Value Management 464

Assessing a Project's Earned Value 465

- 13.4 Using Earned Value to Manage a Portfolio of Projects 470
 PROJECT PROFILE: Earned Value at Northrop Grumman 471
- 13.5 Issues in the Effective Use of Earned Value Management 472
- 13.6 Human Factors in Project Evaluation and Control 474
 Critical Success Factor Definitions 476

Conclusions 478

Summary 478 • Key Terms 479 • Solved Problem 479 • Discussion Questions 480 • Problems 481 • Case Study 13.1 The IT Department at Kimble College 483 • Case Study 13.2 The Superconducting Supercollider 484 • Case Study 13.3 Boeing's 787 Dreamliner: Failure to Launch 485 • Internet Exercises 488 • MS Project Exercises 488 • PMP Certification Sample Questions 489 • Appendix 13.1: Earned Schedule 490 • Notes 495

Chapter 14 PROJECT CLOSEOUT AND TERMINATION 497

PROJECT PROFILE: Duke Energy and Its Cancelled Levy County Nuclear Power Plant 498

Introduction 499

- 14.1 Types of Project Termination 500
 - BOX 14.1: Project Managers in Practice 500
- 14.2 Natural Termination—The Closeout Process 502

Finishing the Work 502

Handing Over the Project 502

Gaining Acceptance for the Project 503

Harvesting the Benefits 503

Reviewing How It All Went 503

Putting It All to Bed 505

Disbanding the Team 506

What Prevents Effective Project Closeouts? 506

14.3 Early Termination for Projects 507

Making the Early Termination Decision 509

PROJECT PROFILE: Aftermath of a "Feeding Frenzy": Dubai and Cancelled

Construction Projects 510

Shutting Down the Project 510

■ BOX 14.2: Project Management Research in Brief 512

Allowing for Claims and Disputes 513

14.4 Preparing the Final Project Report 514

Conclusion 516

Summary 516 • Key Terms 517 • Discussion Questions 517

• Case Study 14.1 New Jersey Kills Hudson River Tunnel Project 517

• Case Study 14.2 The Project That Wouldn't Die 519 • Case Study 14.3

Classic Case: Eight Years in the Making 520 • Internet Exercises 521 PMP Certification Sample Questions 522
 Appendix 14.1: Sample

Pages from Project Sign-off Document 523 • Notes 527

Appendix A The Cumulative Standard Normal Distribution 529 Appendix B Tutorial for MS Project 2013 530

Appendix C Project Plan Template 540

Glossary 544

Company Index 554

Name Index 555

Subject Index 558

Fourth Edition

GLOBAL EDITION

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

ACHIEVING COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE

Jeffrey K. Pinto

Pennsylvania State University

PEARSON

Boston Columbus Indianapolis New York San Francisco Hoboken Amsterdam Cape Town Dubai London Madrid Milan Munich Paris Montreal Toronto Delhi Mexico City São Paulo Sydney Hong Kong Seoul Singapore Taipei Tokyo To Mary Beth, my wife, with the most profound thanks and love for her unwavering support. And, to our children, Emily, AJ, and Joseph—three "projects" that are definitely over budget but that are performing far better than I could have hoped!

VP, Product Management: Donna Battista Editor-in-Chief: Stephanie Wall Acquisitions Editor: Dan Tylman Program Manager Team Lead: Ashley Santora Program Manager: Claudia Fernandes Editorial Assistant: Linda Albelli Acquisitions Editor, Global Editions: Vrinda Malik Project Editor, Global Editions: Suchismita Ukil VP, Marketing: Maggie Moylan Product Marketing Manager: Anne Fahlgren Field Marketing Manager: Lenny Raper Strategic Marketing Manager: Erin Gardner Project Manager Team Lead: Judy Leale Project Manager: Nicole Suddeth Media Production Manager, Global Editions: M. Vikram Kumar

Senior Production Controller, Global Editions:
Trudy Kimber
Operations Specialist: Carol Melville
Cover Designer: Lumina Datamatics, Inc
Cover Photo: Voyagerix/Shutterstock
VP, Director of Digital Strategy & Assessment: Paul
Gentile
Manager of Learning Applications: Paul Deluca
Digital Editor: Brian Surette
Digital Studio Manager: Diane Lombardo
Digital Studio Project Manager: Robin Lazrus
Digital Studio Project Manager: Alana Coles
Digital Studio Project Manager: Regina DaSilva
Full-Service Project Management and Composition:

Credits and acknowledgments borrowed from other sources and reproduced, with permission, in this textbook appear on the appropriate page within text.

Microsoft and/or its respective suppliers make no representations about the suitability of the information contained in the documents and related graphics published as part of the services for any purpose. All such documents and related graphics are provided "as is" without warranty of any kind. Microsoft and/or its respective suppliers hereby disclaim all warranties and conditions with regard to this information, including all warranties and conditions of merchantability, whether express, implied or statutory, fitness for a particular purpose, title and non-infringement. In no event shall Microsoft and/or its respective suppliers be liable for any special, indirect or consequential damages or any damages whatsoever resulting from loss of use, data or profits, whether in an action of contract, negligence or other tortious action, arising out of or in connection with the use or performance of information available from the services. The documents and related graphics contained herein could include technical inaccuracies or typographical errors. Changes are periodically added to the information herein. Microsoft and/or its respective suppliers may make improvements and/or changes in the product(s) and/or the program(s) described herein at any time. Partial screen shots may be viewed in full within the software version specified.

Microsoft[®] Windows[®], and Microsoft Office[®] are registered trademarks of the Microsoft Corporation in the U.S.A. and other countries. This book is not sponsored or endorsed by or affiliated with the Microsoft Corporation.

Pearson Education Limited Edinburgh Gate Harlow Essex CM20 2JE England

and Associated Companies throughout the world

Visit us on the World Wide Web at: www.pearsonglobaleditions.com

© Pearson Education Limited 2016

The rights of Jeffrey K. Pinto to be identified as the author of this work have been asserted by him in accordance with the Copyright, Designs and Patents Act 1988.

Authorized adaptation from the United States edition, entitled Project Management: Achieving Competitive Advantage, 4th edition, ISBN 978-0-13-379807-4, by Jeffrey K. Pinto, published by Pearson Education, Inc. © 2016.

All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording or otherwise, without either the prior written permission of the publisher or a license permitting restricted copying in the United Kingdom issued by the Copyright Licensing Agency Ltd, Saffron House, 6–10 Kirby Street, London EC1N 8TS.

All trademarks used herein are the property of their respective owners. The use of any trademark in this text does not vest in the author or publisher any trademark ownership rights in such trademarks, nor does the use of such trademarks imply any affiliation with or endorsement of this book by such owners.

ISBN 10: 1-292-09479-6 ISBN 13: 978-1-292-09479-3

British Library Cataloguing-in-Publication Data A catalogue record for this book is available from the British Library

10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1 17 16 15

Typeset in 10/12 Palatino by Integra Software Services

Printed and bound by Vivar in Malaysia



BRIEF CONTENTS

Preface 13

Chapter 1	Introduction: Why Project Management? 21	
Chapter 2	The Organizational Context: Strategy, Structure, and Culture	56
Chapter 3	Project Selection and Portfolio Management 96	
Chapter 4	Leadership and the Project Manager 135	
Chapter 5	Scope Management 164	
Chapter 6	Project Team Building, Conflict, and Negotiation 206	
Chapter 7	Risk Management 243	
Chapter 8	Cost Estimation and Budgeting 276	
Chapter 9	Project Scheduling: Networks, Duration Estimation, and Critical Path 316	
Chapter 10	Project Scheduling: Lagging, Crashing, and Activity Networks	350
Chapter 11	Advanced Topics in Planning and Scheduling: Agile and Critical Chain 386	
Chapter 12	Resource Management 420	
Chapter 13	Project Evaluation and Control 451	
Chapter 14	Project Closeout and Termination 497	

Appendix A The Cumulative Standard Normal Distribution 529

Appendix B Tutorial for MS Project 2013 530

Appendix C Project Plan Template 540

Glossary 544

Company Index 554

Name Index 555

Subject Index 558

CONTENTS

-		-		40
MI	0	12	ce	7.3
1 1	Sec. 1	L	1. 1.	1

Chapter 1 INTRODUCTION: WHY PROJECT MANAGEMENT?

PROJECT PROFILE: Development Projects in Lagos, Nigeria 22

Introduction 24

- 1.1 What Is a Project? 25 General Project Characteristics 26
- 1.2 Why Are Projects Important? 29 PROJECT PROFILE: "Throwing Good Money after Bad": the BBC's Digital Media Initiative 30
- 1.3 Project Life Cycles 33
 - BOX 1.1: Project Managers in Practice 35
- 1.4 Determinants of Project Success 36
 - BOX 1.2: Project Management Research in Brief 39
- 1.5 Developing Project Management Maturity 39
- 1.6 Project Elements and Text Organization 43

Summary 47 • Key Terms 49 • Discussion Questions 49 Case Study 1.1 MegaTech, Inc. 49
 Case Study 1.2 The IT. Department at Hamelin Hospital 50 • Case Study 1.3 Disney's Expedition Everest 51 • Case Study 1.4 Rescue of Chilean Miners 52 • Internet Exercises 53 • PMP Certification Sample Questions 54 • Notes 54

Chapter 2 THE ORGANIZATIONAL CONTEXT: STRATEGY, STRUCTURE, AND CULTURE 56

PROJECT PROFILE: Tesla's \$5 Billion Gamble 57

Introduction 58

- 2.1 Projects and Organizational Strategy 59
- 2.2 Stakeholder Management 61 Identifying Project Stakeholders 62 Managing Stakeholders 65
- 2.3 Organizational Structure 67
- 2.4 Forms of Organizational Structure 68

Functional Organizations 68

Project Organizations 70

Matrix Organizations 73

Moving to Heavyweight Project Organizations 75

■ BOX 2.1: Project Management Research in Brief 76

- 2.5 Project Management Offices 77
- 2.6 Organizational Culture 79

How Do Cultures Form? 81

Organizational Culture and Project Management 83

PROJECT PROFILE: Electronic Arts and the Power of Strong Culture in Design Teams 84

Summary 85 • Key Terms 87 • Discussion Questions 87 • Case Study 2.1 Rolls-Royce Corporation 87 • Case Study 2.2 Classic Case:

- Paradise Lost—The Xerox Alto 88 Case Study 2.3 Project Task Estimation and the Culture of "Gotcha!" 89 • Case Study 2.4 Widgets 'R Us 90
- Internet Exercises 90 PMP Certification Sample Questions 90 Integrated Project—Building Your Project Plan 92
 Notes 94